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OSMANIA UNIVERSITY
g HYDERABAD — 500 007 .
No. %S /Acad/2020 ‘ | Date: 20-06-2020 -

To

The Principal,

Chitanya Bharathi Institufe<of Technology,
Gandipet,

Hyderabad-500 075.

Sub:- Osmania University- Renewal of ReCognition of Ph.D. Research
centres in Engineering Departments- Pending due to COVID-19
pandemic- Reg.

Ref- 1. Yourlettér No. CBIT/AEC/141/2019, dated 29.11.2019.
2. Your leﬁer No. CBIT/AEC/177/2020, dated 09.06.2020.
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Sir_,

With reference to yourtletter cited, | am to inform you that the University could not
conduct the inspection at your college for Renewal of Recognition as Research

Centre in the following ceurses:
1. Civil Engineering
2. Mechanical Engineering
~3: Electronics and Communication Engineering
4. Computer Science and Engineering
5. Electrical Engineering

However, the schedule of inspection will be informed to you when the COVID-19
pandemic situation is normalized.

Thisfor your information.

Yours sincerely,

= DEPUTY REGISTRAR
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